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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

RFP AMENDMENT #1 and

RFP BIDDERS CONFERENCE and 

SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202005084 Sabattus River Fish Passage Design

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Marine Resources

	BIDDERS CONFERENCE LOCATION:
	Microsoft Teams Video Conference

	BIDDERS CONFERENCE DATE/TIME:
	June 11, 2020

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	June 12, 2020

	AMENDMENT AND QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	June 23, 2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	June 30, 2020 (amended)

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.


	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFP:

1. Proposal Due Date is amended. 


	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFP:

1. All references to the Proposal Due Date of June 26, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time are changed to June 30, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time. 



Provided below are questions asked and the responses given at the Bidders Conference.

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Will the bidders conference presentation be available after the conference?
	The bidders conference presentation will be posted to the DMR RFP website. https://www.maine.gov/dmr/about/rfps.html 

	2
	Is there interest from the town or other local groups in preserving the aesthetic of the waterfalls associated with the current dam and ledges at the Farwell Dam site?
	At this time, there are no local groups that have expressed interest in maintaining the aesthetics at the site.  DMR does not anticipate the need to constrain the design process for the purpose of maintaining a site aesthetic.  Unfortunately, the Farwell Dam site and adjacent areas have a legacy of impacts from former industrial use and in recent years that area has only been associated with contaminant remediation and landfill cleanup. One of the outcomes that DMR is striving for as a part of restoring the Sabattus River, is to reengage the local community with the river once it is clean, free flowing, and full of fish.  

	3
	Is the Farwell Mill building site clean of contaminants and does DMR anticipate any environmental assessment to be completed the site?
	To our knowledge, the site of the Farwell Mill building is clean of contaminants though we are unaware of any studies that have been done at the site.  DMR does not anticipate any environmental assessment to be done at the site as part of the scope of work for this RFP.


	4
	For the Farwell Site, is the January 1, 2021 deadline flexible and what is driving that milestone?


	While DMR would prefer to keep the January 1, 2021 deadline, there is flexibility on that deadline.  If you do not believe that you can meet the proposed deadline, please propose a new timeline in your application and also include justification for this modified timeline.  

There are two things that are driving that deadline.  First, the Bonafide landfill design for cleanup and reconstruction of the landfill is on hold until the fish passage design for Farwell Dam is complete.  In short, the party that is carrying out the landfill work needs to know site conditions before they can continue with their process.  DMR does not want this process to held up and is therefore pushing for a design at this site to be completed relatively quickly. Second, DMR is actively applying for funding to carry out the fish passage work at the Farwell Dam site.  In order to meet deadlines for that grant funding, we will need to start the permitting process relatively soon, which will require site designs.  If a prospective design (I.e. 30%) is available by late 2020 or early 2021, that will likely be sufficient to meet permitting needs.

	5
	At the Upper/ Town Dam site, was the original channel located where the gate structure is currently located?
	DMR is not aware of any documentation describing the original channel location.  DMR does believe that the spillway gates at the Upper/ Town Dam are currently open.  The spillway gates are potentially serviceable, but the condition is unknown, and those spillway gates are to be removed with the dam structure.


	6
	Has DMR secured access rights to the sites included in the RFP?
	DMR anticipates that we will provide rights to access all of the sites to the provider.  At this time access is limited to some of the sites.  The Upper/Town Dam and Remnant Dam are publicly accessible from the town parks adjacent to each site. The Farwell Dam is accessible from the Farwell Mill building side of the river, right bank.  The Fortier Dam is easily visible from the road, but DMR cannot provide access at this time.  The Town of Sabattus has a right of way to the river left of the Sleeper Dam for maintenance and repair, but access to the right of way will only be provided by permission.


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Is it anticipated that the full scope of design as solicited by the RFP will be funded by the NFWF grant award?
	DMR anticipates that the full scope of design as solicited by the RFP will be funded by the NFWF grant award.

	2
	Does DMR anticipate that the final design of the fish passage solutions will closely follow the concepts included in the prior studies at each of the project sites? Or does DMR anticipate an effort to optimize the final approach to volitional fish passage at each site?
	Assuming that your question is referring to the concepts discussed in the “Fish Passage Opportunities at Farwell Mill Dam” report, DMR does not see a need to keep to prior concepts, i.e. an Alaska steeppass.  DMR looks forward to the providers developing creative solutions to fish passage at each site in collaboration with DMR and other stakeholders.  Prior concepts have been provided only to efficiently communicate known information about the sites.

	3
	Are there any record or design plans available for any of the dams referenced in the RFP? Or any plans of the mill building connected to the Farwell Dam on river right?
	None of the dams have recorded plans from their construction, there are surveys and other documents that were completed as part of prior assessment at many of the dams.  A summary of those documents is provided in response to question 5.

	4
	Can you please confirm if engineer’s cost estimates of construction costs should be provided for all dams, or only for Mill Remnant Dam?
	Thank you for this question.  DMR would expect estimates of construction costs to be provided for all dams.  In my experience estimates of construction costs are generally included in 100% designs, which is why we did not include cost estimates as a separate deliverable for other projects.  We understand that construction estimates for the Fortier project deliverables may be vague or may not be possible.


	5
	To avoid the need to duplicate existing work, can you please confirm if Atlantic Salmon Federation will provide to the selected bidder the supporting electronic files referenced in the Wright-Pierce studies? Specifically: Fortier Dam – survey, Mill Remnant Dam – survey, plans and HEC-RAS; Sleeper Dam – survey.
	The supporting electronic files referenced in the Wright-Pierce studies will be provided.  In addition, Stantec Consulting completed a similar study at the Upper/Town Dam site, which will also be provided.  The documents will be released to the awarded provider.  A summary of the documents is provided below.
Farwell Dam and Mill Building: There are no known surveys, records, or design plans for the Farwell Dam or Farwell Mill Building.

Upper/ Town Dam: A report titled, “Evaluation for Removal or Replacement of Upper Dam, Sabattus River, Lisbon, Maine” will be available. This report was prepared for Atlantic Salmon Federation by Stantec Consulting Services Inc. in 2014.  This report includes project alternatives, summaries of field studies (Topographic survey, bathymetric survey, and visual survey), desktop studies (Fisheries Resources, Wetland Resources, Hydrology, and Hydraulic Modeling (HEC-RAS)), Preliminary opinions of probable cost, and recommendations.  DMR anticipates that the full background documentation, including HEC-RAS, for this report will also be available.  A site survey was conducted and a site drawing of existing condition will be provided in addition to the associated CAD files.

Fortier Dam: A limited site survey will be available.  This survey informed the two studies included in the RFP.

Mill Remnant Dam:  Design drawings (90%) and specs submitted by Wright-Pierce in June 2015 will be provided in addition to HEC-RAS files for the site.

Sleeper Dam: Historic repair sketches (unknown date), a limited topographic survey, and HEC-RAS files for the site will be provided.

	6
	A form/template was provided in the RFP for all submittal documents except Appendix C, PART IV, B. Section II (Proposed Services) – is there a specific form for this section, or otherwise should it be formatted as close to Section I (Qualifications and Experience) as possible?
	There is no specific form for the section referenced in the question, but we request that the proposal follow the guidance in referenced section of the RFP for formatting guidelines.  Specifically, PART IV, B. Section II (Proposed Services)

1.
Services to be Provided

Discuss the Scope of Services referenced above in Part II of this RFP and what the Bidder will offer.  Give particular attention to describing the methods and resources you will use and how you will accomplish the tasks involved.  Also, describe how you will ensure expectations and/or desired outcomes as a result of these services will be achieved.  If subcontractors are involved, clearly identify the work each will perform. Narrative responses to this section should be as succinct as possible, while including all required detail.

2.
Implementation – Work Plan

Provide a realistic work plan for the implementation of the program through the first contract period.  Display the work plan in a timeline chart.  Concisely describe each program development and implementation task, the month it will be carried out and the person or position responsible for each task.  If applicable, make note of all tasks to be delegated to subcontractors.   

	7
	Part IV, B, Section 1, Item #3 references a “Staffing Plan” to be provided. Does this plan need to be a separate attachment form, or can it be included as part of the Qualifications and Experience Form or the Work Plan?
	The “Staffing Plan” can be included as part of either, or both, the Qualifications and Experience Form or the Work Plan and does not need to be a separate attachment form.
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